FILED

From: Austin, Janice

To: r5Shearingclerk; Palomo, Silvia; Smith, Robert H; heidi.friedman@thompsonhine.com November 12’ 2024

Cc: Mooney, Jillian .

Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Evonik Corporation (Mapleton, Illinois); Docketinumber: &V?&-PM CST
2024-0016

Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:55:50 PM U.S. EPA REGION 5

EARING CLERK

H
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional mehw
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

All,

Please find attached transmittal letter as well as certified mail receipt in the above-referenced
matter. Based on the tracking information, the transmittal was delivered today, 11/12/24.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jillian Mooney included on copy.
Best Regards,

Janice D. Austin, PE

Environmental Engineer | Care Solutions | Nutrition & Care

P +1 309 634 3260 | C +1 815 420 0527 | janice.austin@evonik.com

Evonik Corporation
8300 West Route 24 | Mapleton, Illinois 61547 | USA
Evonik in North America

LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook

This message and any attachments are the property of Evonik Industries AG and its subsidiaries, are
confidential, and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. This message is intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you receive this e-mail in error, please telephone or e-mail the
sender and delete this message and any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this
information.
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